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Suite 301 — 4501 Kingsway
Burnaby, BC V5H OE5
Attention: Trevor Hansen

Dear Sir,

Re: Collective Agreement with MacLure’s Cabs (1984) Ltd. (the “Employer”) for the term
3/16/2020 to 3/15/2026 (the “Collective Agreement”)

Further to our letter dated February 18, 2025, and your subsequent correspondence of February
21, 2025, and pursuant to the Collective Agreement, our client has instructed us to hereby give
notice that the Employer intends to lay off the Dispatch employees in accordance with the
Collective Agreement in two (2) months time, effective May 1, 2025.

We note that this is in compliance with the collective agreement and S. 54 of the Labour
Relations Code.

Yours truly, -
BECK, ROBINSO OMPANY

Per:

cc Ward Edgar WEdgar@moveuptogether.ca
MacLure’s Cabs (1984) Ltd.
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